1750 Chestaut Street Tower 11
Janwary 29, 1981

Mr. Jamas P. O'Railly, Director
J.8. Nuclear Ragulatery Commission
0ffice of Inspection and Eaforcement
Region II

101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100
Atlants, Georgis 30303

Dear Mr, 0'Railly:

TENMESSER VALLEY mﬂ-mmrwammnmtz-m
NO. 50-260 = FACILITY OPERATING LICENSE DPR-52 - REPORTABLE OCCURRENCE
RFPORT BFRO-50-260/8051 REVISION 1

Tha enclosed report is & supplement to =y letter dated December 12, 1980,
concerning level switch 2-L1S-3-58C switch 4 which veis found not to
operate at the proper setpoint during heatup after & reafueiing outage.
This report is submitted ina sceordance with Browns Ferry wait 2
Technical Specification 6.7.2.5(1).

Very truly yours,
TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

H. J. Grean
Director of Nuclear Power

Eneclosure (3)
ce (Enclosure):
pirector (3)
0ffice of Management Iaformatiocn and Program Comtrol
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washingtom, DC 20555

Director (40) /
0ffice of lnspection and Enforcement
U.5. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washiagtom, DC 20555

Mr. 341l Lavallee
Nuclear Safety Analysis Cemter
Palo Alte, California 94303 /

Mr. R. 7. Sullivan, NRC Inspector, Browns Faerry
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